BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

December 9, 2025
Closed Session — 5:00 p.m.
Regular Session — 6:30 p.m.
Board of Education Board Room
1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

e e e ——— e E—— E— —

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kern County Board of
Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office,
located at 1300 17" Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, California 93301.

An individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to participate in the board meeting should contact the Superintendent’s Office at (661) 636-4617
(Government Code 54954.2).

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comments to the
Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to kchoe@kern.org before noon
on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board's jurisdiction will be provided to the Board at the
meeting and made availabie for public inspection. Members of the public may also observe the meeting via
livestream at the following link: (1) Kern County Board of Education — YouTube.

1.0 CLOSED SESSION

1.1 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code
section 54956.9: 1 potential case.

2.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

2.1 Call to order time p.m.
2.2 Pledge of Allegiance
2.3 Roll Call

Julie Beechinor Towse, Area 1

Joe L. Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Little, Area 3

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Area 4

Lori Eskew, Area 5

James V. Robinson, Area 6

Lori J. Cisneros, Area 7

Anabell Werner, Student Representative
Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

R
@
W
o
=
P
o
w
@
=

2.4 Adoption of the Agenda

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain




2.5  Musical Presentation: Tiny Trebles, Valley Oaks Charter School.
2.6  Organizational Meeting

2.6.1 Selection of Board President

2.6.2 Selection of Board Vice President

2.6.3 Selection of Board of Trustees Representative

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

2.7 Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held on November 13, 2025.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity o address
the Board on agenda items (before the Board's consideration of the item) and on other matters within the Board's
jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each, and
the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board's jurisdiction will be limited to 20
minutes. All requests for public comment must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting. In exceptional
circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or increase the amount of time allowed for
public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such adjustment is necessary to ensure full
opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such adjustments shall be done in an equitable manner,
so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President may also ask members of the public with the same
viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing to speak will need to complete a form
before the board meeting begins, providing their name, contact information, and the agenda item or other topic
on the Board's jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. ltems not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be
the subject of board action.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

4.1 Presentation: 2025 California School Dashboard Overview for KCSOS-Authorized Charter
Schools- Kimberly Graham, Assistant Superintendent Local, Regional and Statewide
System of Support

4.2 2025-2026 Williams Legislation Annual Report.

4.3 Thanksgiving Luncheon at the Blanton Education Center.

5.0 ACTION ITEMS

All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all items listed.

5.1 Consent Agenda

5.1.1 Approval of Graduation Diplomas.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain



52 General Business

5.2.1 Accept and File First Interim Report.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

5.2.2 Approval of the Resolution before the Kern County Board of Education and the Kern
County Superintendent of Schools in the Matter of Impoundment of Local Tax Revenues
to Anticipate Pending Claims and/or Litigation.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain
5.2.3 Approval of the 2026 Regular Board Meeting Schedule.
Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

6.1 Members of the Board will report on various topics.

7.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

71 The County Superintendent will report on various topics.

8.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

8.1 Items to be considered for the next agenda.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

9.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on January 13, 2026,
at6:30 p.m.

9.2 Time of adjournment p.m.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES '.'7

November 13, 2025
6:00 p.m.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17 Street, City CENTRE —~ Bakersfield, CA 93301

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m.
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Roll Call

Board Members Present
Julie Beechinor Towse
Lori J. Cisneros

Lori Eskew

Joe L. Marcano

James V. Robinson

Board Members Absent

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr.

Mary M. Little

Anabell Werner, Student Representative

KCSOS Employees Present

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff

Merril Clanton, Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

KCS0OS Empioyees Absent
Christian Shannon, Deputy Superintendent

1.4 It was moved by Trustee Eskew, seconded by Trustee Beechinor Towse to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Marcano,
and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Gonzalez, Jr., Trustee Little, and Student Representative Werner



1.5

lt was moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Beechinor Towse to approve the

Minutes from Regular Board Meeting held on October 14, 2025.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee Marcano,
and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Gonzalez, Jr., Trustee Little, and Student Representative Werner

2.0 CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d} of Government
Code section 54956.9: 1 potential case

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

3.1

Public Comments were heard from the following:

Penny Martinez
Dennis McLean
Ericka Delgadillo
Robert Tafoya
Audrey Chavez
Sarah John

Rev. Dawn Wilder
Gabriel Garcia
Nadine Escalante
Louis Gillam

Eilen Schafhauser

INFORMATION ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

4.1

Presentation: CAASPP and CAST Data — Edward Gonzalez, Ed.D., Executive Director KiDS.

5.0 ACTION ITEMS

5.1

52

Consent Agenda

51.1 ltwas moved by Trustee Robinson, seconded by Trustee Cisneros to approve Graduation

Diplomas.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee
Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Gonzalez, Jr., Trustee Littie, and Student Representative Werner

General Business

521 Item 5.2.1 — Discussion and Possible Action: Resalution of the Kem County Board of

Education for Posting of Historical Documents and Contract of Legal Representation —
Mariah Gonderio, Litigation Counsel, Liberty Counsel, was removed from the agenda and
was not considered at this meeting.



522 It was moved by Trustee Beechinor Towse, seconded by Trustee Eskew to approve the
2025-26 School Plans for Student Achievement (SPSAs) for Court and Community

Schools.

Ayes: Trustee Beechinor Towse, Trustee Cisneros, Trustee Eskew, Trustee
Marcano, and Trustee Robinson.

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustee Gonzalez, Jr., Trustee Little, and Student Representative Werner

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

6.1 Trustee Cisneros began by expressing her excitement for the upcoming Thanksgiving luncheon
at Blanton, noting that she hopes all trustees will be able to attend. She emphasized that the event
provides a meaningful opportunity to serve food, interact with students on a personal level, and
“love on those kids a little bit,” helping buiid relationships and trust within the school community.
She then shared her experience attending the recent trustee dinner in McFarland, describing it
as a wonderful evening filled with good food and great company. What stood out most to her was
the student showcase, where students demonstrated their work in areas such as technology,
music, and the STEAM program. Trustee Cisneros also highlighted Superintendent Aaron
Resendez’'s motivational speech during the event, noting that his message, which reminded
trustees that their role is a calling and a purpose-driven responsibility was powerful and
encouraging. Trustee Cisneros went on to describe her visit to the Bakersfield College Rodeo,
calling it an exceptionally fun and impressive event. She praised the high quality of the rodeo, the
smooth coordination, the strong safety measures, and the large turnout, mentioning that
thousands of people attended. She also noted the vendors and overall atmosphere contributed
to a memorable experience. Trustee Cisneros addressed the discussion regarding displaying
historical documents, including the Ten Commandments, in schools. She stated her clear support
for the initiative, explaining that she believes these documents reflect important historicat truths
about the nation’s founding. She emphasized that her support is not about promoting or teaching
religion, but about acknowledging and displaying elements of the country’s heritage. In her
opinion, Trustee Cisneros stated that such displays serve as reminders of foundational principles
that have shaped governmental structures and values. She expressed concern that some madern
ideologies in classrooms have moved away from these roots and reiterated her belief in the
importance of bringing historical context back into focus for students, staff, and parents. She
concluded by affirming that the display of such documents is not disrespectful, but simply an
acknowledgment of history and the influences that helped establish the nation’s founding
documents.

6.2 Trustee Robinson reflected on his recent experience attending the Harvest Festival in Tehachapi,
hosted by Lori Cisneros, and described it as a wonderfully engaging and refreshing community
gathering. He emphasized the unique atmosphere created by the cool weather and gentie breeze,
combined with the presence of families, vendors, and lively activities that brought people together
in a way he believes has become rare. He noted that events like this revive traditions worth
bringing back, such as large community gatherings and live bluegrass music, which he found to
be unexpectedly excellent. What stood out most to him was the sense of peace, relaxation, and
genuine fellowship among attendees. He observed people of various backgrounds simply
enjoying each other's company, without concern for religious differences or personal doctrines,
and he found this unity to be both meaningful and increasingly absent in schools today. Trustee
Robinson shared that this experience influenced his perspective on the proposal to display
historical documents, including the Ten Commandments, in schools. He argued that the Ten



8.3

6.4

Commandments are universal rather than exciusionary, pointing out that they belong to no single
religious group and promote broadly applicable moral guidance. He expressed frustration with
what he views as misplaced hostility and misunderstanding of the Constitution’s Establishment
Clause, criticizing opponents for citing constitutional arguments that he believes are inaccurate.
While acknowledging that he heard a few thoughtful concerns during the meeting; though none
that changed his overall position, he remained firm in his belief that the proposed displays would
serve students and the community positively. He also emphasized that not only the Ten
Commandments but all the historical documents under consideration carry equal importance.
Robinson expressed disappointment that, due to legal threats and pressure from advocacy
groups, including what he described as “clever tap dancing” by outside organizations, neither the
Ten Commandments nor several other foundational documents were approved for display. He
urged the community to thoroughly read and study these founding documents themselves rather
than relying on misinformation, encouraging a deeper understanding of the nation’s principles and
a reconsideration of the value these materials could bring to schools.

Trustee Beechinor Towse reported that the Bakersfield College Rodeo was an outstanding and
highly successful event, noting that it serves as a major fundraiser for a team of college athletes
who are supported entirely through a nonprofit organization. She highlighted the impressive
turnout, sharing that 232 college rodeo athletes participated and that the weekend was both
memorable and well received by the community. Looking ahead, she expressed enthusiasm for
the 2026 rodeo event. Shifting to the ongoing discussion about the proposed resolution regarding
historical documents, Trustee Beechinor Towse chose not to share her personal position at this
time. instead, she emphasized her desire to hear directly from constituents living in Area One.
She stated that she has not yet received any expressions of support from her area regarding the
display of historical documents in schools and encouraged community members to reach out to
her through the superintendent's office to engage in dialogue and share their views. She
concluded by reiterating her interest in hearing from her constituents.

Trustee Eskew shared that the past month has been extremely busy, highlighting several
community events she attended and expressing appreciation for the people involved. She
described the KCSBA dinner in McFarland as an enjoyable evening where students impressed
attendees with their work, including custom-printed shirts, noting she regretted forgetting to wear
hers. The Superintendent's speech was emotional and meaningful, reminding trustees of their
purpose. She also attended the Harvest Festival hosted by Trustee Cisneros as well as the BC
rodeo, expressing admiration for the courage and skill of the college students who competed.
Trustee Eskew then discussed her participation in “Chips for CHiPs,” a fundraiser benefitting the
families of fallen CHP officers, proudly noting that Kern County raised $52,000. She mentioned
that the downtown Bakersfield Christmas parade is coming soon and confirmed her role as Mrs.
Claus, adding that she and Santa also helped open the Holiday Cottage, which collects Christmas
gifts for local foster children. She encouraged others to donate by visiting the cottage. She further
shared her privilege in volunteering at the Veterans Day Parade, speaking emotionally about the
sacrifices veterans have made for the freedoms Americans enjoy, including the right to protest
and express differing opinions. As a proud member of a military family; with a grandson in the
Marines and a granddaughter in the Navy, she emphasized the importance of honoring veterans,
recalling the mistreatment many Vietnam veterans faced. Transitioning to the discussion of the
Ten Commandments and other historical documents, Trustee Eskew responded directly to
criticism expressed by some members of the public. She guestioned why certain controversial
topics and books are permitted in schools while the Ten Commandments, whose messages
include basic mora! principles such as not lying, stealing, or murdering are treated as
unacceptable. She expressed frustration with what she perceives as inconsistency, noting that
issues such as explicit content in school library books, discussions of transgender tapics in
classrooms, and biological males using girls' restrooms do not receive the same level of objection



8.5

from critics. She argued that the Ten Commandments offer essential moral guidance that can
help students learn honesty, respect, and responsibility, and she expressed similar support for
displaying the Constitution, the Preamble, and other foundational documents. Trustee Eskew
concluded by expressing her hope that she will ultimately be judged as having been a “good and
faithful servant,” affirming her belief that supporting the inclusion of these historical and moral
documents aligns with her values and sense of purpose.

Trustee Marcano reflected on several recent events he attended, beginning with the trustee dinner
in McFarland, where he was highly impressed by the campus, the welcoming atmosphere, and
especially the talent of the student pand, which he described as exceptionally entertaining.
Trustee Marcano also attended the Bakersfield College rodeo, thanking Trustee Beechinor Towse
for the opportunity and expressed admiration for the remarkable athleticism and courage of the
college students who participated, joking that he wished he were even half as athietic as they are!
Turning to the discussion surrounding the historical documents, Trustee Marcano acknowledged
that not everyone in attendance had been able to speak during the meeting, and he expressed
his appreciation for the community’s input. Trustee Marcano stated that he truly values hearing
perspectives from all sides of an issue and thanked everyone who attended for their time, even if
they were not able to share their comments publicly.

70 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

7.4

Superintendent Mendiburu began by celebrating Wonderful Charter School’s recent recognition
as 2025 Charter School of the Year, noting the significance of the honor and sharing that
additional information about the award wiil be passed along to the board. He also highlighted the
district's ongoing efforts to support students with college readiness, reporting that more than 100
students and their families were assisted during the most recent weekend of free FAFSA clinics.
These clinics were held at multiple locations; including East Kern, North Kern, and Central
Bakersfield to help high school students complete their financial aid applications, and several
additional clinic weekends are planned to continue serving students across the county.
Superintendent Mendiburu then addressed the temporary federal shutdown that briefly halted the
SNAP program, explaining that staff at the Dream Center quickly organized a food drive in
partnership with various local organizations to ensure that students relying on the Dream Center
did not go without food. He praised their rapid response and commitment to student weli-being.
In closing, Dr. Mendiburu expressed gratitude to the board for their service and for all they do to
support students throughout Kern County. With Thanksgiving approaching, he extended warm
holiday wishes and shared that he looks forward to seeing everyone in December.

8.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

8.1

There were no recommendations for agenda items for the next meeting.

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

9.1

9.2

Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on December 9, 2025,
at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:47 p.m.

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D., Ex-Officio Secretary to the Board of Education



b.L

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FACILITIES INSPECTION SARC REVIEW TEACHER MISASSIGNMENT AND VACANCY REVIEWS
Number of
Total ¥ of Schools Cla;;:sE\[\ém
Schools | #of Schools | #of Schools | with Extreme | # of Schools Corracted Studants With Numbar of Number of
) Reviewed | Hequinng with Repair wath Repawr | #ol SARC Within 30 Teacher Taacher Teacher
Local Education Agency 2024-25 | Followup L Def Defi Inaccurate | Calendar Days | (4 Vacancies | Vacancies Filed
Bakersfieid City School District 19 o] 0 2 9 1] [3 4] 14 14 |
Baardsley Elementary School District 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 o |
Caliente Union Elementary 1 0 0 0 0 (¢} 0 v} ] ¢}
Delano Urson School District 3 a 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0
D Giorgee School Distnct 1 0 o o} 1] 4] 0 0 0 0
Edison Elementary School District 1 0 ] a 4] 0 6 0 0 0
El Tejon Undied School District 2 0 0 0 i v} 0 0 0 0
Grow Public 2 o 1] 4] 0 o 2 1] 1 i
REALMS 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 [¢] 0 0
Wonderful Prep Academy 2 0 0 o] 0 o] 2 0 3t 31
Karn High School Distnct 2 o ] 0 o) [u] o 1 2 22
Karmville Unon Elementary 2 0 "] 0 0 Q 2 0 14 14
Lamont School District 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0
Lost Hils Umon Elementary 2 ] 0 0 Q [} 0 4 0 0
Maricopa Unified 3 o a o} 1} i} 0 0 0 1]
Peak to Peax Mountain Charter 1 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 2 [ 1]
McFariand Undied School District 1 0 0 0 1 (1] ] 3 0 g
Midway Elementary School District 1 0 0 4] 0 o] 0 0 a [
Majave Unified School District 1 4] 0 g [} 0 r 1 4 0
Murcc Joint Undfied School District 1 o 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4]
Panama-Buena Vista Union 5 D. 1 a a 0 0 0 1] 0 6 5
Richland School Distret 1 0 o (4] 4] v} o 0 il 1
Samitropc School Distnct 1 0 a 1 1 a 0 1 1} 0
Siarra Sands Lndied & 0 0 1 2 0 10 1] 0 0
South Fork Lirvon School District 1 0 1] o} 0 o] a 0 0 4]
Southem Kem Undiad School District 2 0 0 1] 0 0 3 0 10 0
Standard School Drstrct 1 0 ¢ 0 0 1] 0 0 25 25
Taft City Schoal District 3 [ 0 0 0 1] 0 0 7 [
Tafi Urwon High 1 0 0 ] 1 o] o] 0 1 1
Tehachap 1 v] ] D i 9] 0 0 o
Vineland School Distnct 2 1 1 0 0 1] o 0 0 1]
Totals 69 1 1 4 2 0 38 13 136 121
Footnotes & Explanations:
* “Insufficent” refers 1o the number of insufficiencias in instruclional matenals found at sites as defined by the California Depariment of Education (CDE). Sufficent
\nstructional matenals are defined as every pupd, including Enghsh Leamers, having access to beard-adopted instructional matenals to use in class and at home.
** "Extreme Repairs” refers to the number of sites that had deficiencies in the area of “Extreme Repair” on the Facility Inspection Tool (FIT which 18 defined by the
Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) as a condition of a faciity that "poses an emergency ar urgent threat to the health or safety of pupils or staff.”
*** Each misassignment identfied on s report may represent the aggregation of muttiple assignments to the same CALPADS Course Code, Enghish Leamer
Senice. or Special Education Disabllity Area for any one educator The Commussion may display granular misassignment data on their public facing dashboard.




AL

BEFORE THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

In the Matter of:
IMPOUNDMENT OF LOCAL

)
TAX REVENUES TO ANTICIPATE PENDING ) RESOLUTION NO.
CLAIMS AND/OR LITIGATION )

)

WHEREAS, the Auditor-Controlier of the County of Kern has recently informed the County
Superintendent of potential adverse consequences to local tax and general fund monies of the County
school Fund attributable to pending court action; and

WHEREAS, several claims are now pending before the Assessment Appeals Board which, if
determined favorably to the taxpayer will substantially impact revenues of the County Superintendent
through a forced refund; and

WHEREAS, counsel has advised the Board that a school board may not defer repayment of a tax
refund over an installment peried of up to ten {10) years pursuant to Education Code section 35201 due
to hardship or any other factor; and

WHEREAS, Education Code section 14240 authorizes this Board to direct the County Auditor to
impound local tax revenues pending determination of court action or administrative tax protests is that
such money remains outside the scope of further Board action pending resolution of the dispute.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board resolves as follows:

1. The Superintendent is authorized and directed to impound $860,914.02 in light of the above
tax protests and court litigation.

2. The Superintendent shall report that amount to the Board and notify the County-Auditor-
Controller that the impound is to be made in April and May 2026.

3. The amount so impounded shall be derived entirely from anticipated local tax revenues. No
part of the impounded funds shall come from the general reserve or current operating year monies of
the County School Service Fund.

December 9, 2025

BY ORDER OF THE KERN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Signed

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Ex Officio Secretary
County Superintendent of Schools



KERN COUNTY

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER-COUNTY CLERK
ESTIMATE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITY

AS OF 6/30/2025
AGENCY FUND | APPEALS TAXES | APPEALS INTEREST" TOTAL IMPOUNDS NEI'S‘E;‘[I::_G"ENT |
IAR‘JIN UNION 80004 1,104,045.56 26,996.12 1,13i,041.68 238,343.59 BQZ,GQSF
BAKERSFIELD GITY 80006 612,384.67 14,974.03 $27,358.70 541,948.99 85,400.71
BEARDSLEY 80008 264,489,50 6,467.54 270,967.04 201,753.35 £9,213.69
BLAKE 80010 437.41 10.70 248.10 286.03 162.07
|BUTTONWILLOW UNION 80013 13,836.32 338.33 14,174.64 6,290.67 7,883.97
iCALIENTE UNION 80014 905.08 22,13 977.21 489.79 437.42
|DELANO UNION 80018 122,784.98 3,002.34 125,787.32 82,200.90 43,586.42
DI GIORGIO 80020 2,170.06 53.06 2,223.12 289,172.30 286,949.18)
[EDISON 80022 57.694.61 | 1,410.75 59,105.36 15,986.88 43,118.48
ELK BILLS 80024 8994.34 24.31 1,018.65 12,157.51 11,1 86}
FAIRFAX 80026 1,898,477.86 4642158 | 1,904808.44 |  1,605,348.56 330,550.88
FRUITVALE 80028 180,431.39 | 4,411.91 184,843.29 175,166.69 9,676.60
CGENERAL SHAFTER 80030 120,287.27 | 2,941.26 123,228.53 236,027.89 112,79
GREENFIELD UNION 80033 49,605.82 1,212.96 50,818.78 70,979.41 ,160.63)|
KERNVILLE UNION 80040 14,911.47 364.62 15,276.08 19,608.54 14,332 86)|
LAKESIDE UNION 80042 33,620.54 822.09 34,442.63 155,262.54 120,819.91
LAMONT 80044 624,318.43 15,265.83 6539,584.26 548,274.23 91,310.03 |
LINNS VALLEY-POSO FLAT UNION 80048 48,387.50 1,183.47 | 48,570.67 1,055.06 48,515.61
LOST HILLS UNION 80050 647,129.70 | 15,823.62 662,953.31 483,938.89 179,014.42
MAPLE 80054 7,891.45 192.96 8,084.41 9,786.15 1,701 7
MCKITTRICK BOOSE 990,905.29 | 24,229.62 1,015,134.91 1,015,134.91
|MIDWAY 80058 111,348.52 2,722.70 114,071.63 390,657.37 2 385.74
[NORRIS 80064 61,094.22 | 1,493.88 62,588.09 27,072.10 35,515.99
|PANAMA-BUENA VISTA 80066 478,423.17 11,698.40 490,121.58 437,357.41 52,764.17
POND UNION 80068 3,189.00 77.98 3,266.98 2,892.13 a74.85
!ﬂIU'IU\ND LERDO | 80072 541,759.63 . 13,247.11 558,006.74 263,175.60 291,831.14
'RIO-BRAVO - GREELEY UNION 80074 1,208,748.31 | 2955631 |  1,238,304.63 1,299,661.39 61.3
'ROSEDALE UNION 80076 45,820.06 1,120.39 46,940.45 54,985.55 45,10/ |
SEMITROPIC 80078 28,535.25 | 697.74 29,232.99 1,438.73 77.794.26 |
SOUTH FORK UNION 80084 2,011.02 | 49.17 2,060.18 2,587.62 527.43)|
STANDARD 80086 94,743.18 | 2,316.66 97,059.84 12,202.36 84,857.48
TAFT CITY 80088 295,273.18 7,220.02 302,493.21 330,471.59 7.978.3
VINELAND 80092 1,621,152.13 39,640.41 1,660,792.55 1,462,203.81 197,888.74
WASCO UNION 30094 146,583.75 3,584.27 150,168.01 160,104.16 3,95
DELANO JOINT UNION HIGH 81018 112,981.23 2,762.62 115,743.85 74,035 82 41,708.03
KERN JOINT UNION HIGH 81038|  10,346,149.63 | 252,984.05  10,599,133.68 |  10,055,168.95 543,964.73 |
TAFT UNION HIGH 81088 9,997,990.98 | 24447088 | 10,242,461.85 |  8,609,248.12 1633,212.73 |
WASCO UNION HIGH 81094 1,373,941.90 | 33,505.63 |  1,407,537.53 444,360.36 963,177.17 |
|ELTEION UNIFIED 82050 15,825.67 386.97 16,212.64 22,649.08 A36.44
iMARICOPA UNIFIED | 82052 370,065.15 | 9,048.83 379,113.98 59,818.89 310,295.09
MCFARLAND UNIFIED 82055 527,090.74 12,888.42 539,979.16 787,541.97 (2475
|MOJAVE UNIFIED | sa060]  27.971,817.35 683,066.88 | 28,655784.23 |  16,646,717.68 12,009,066.55
rMUROCUNlFlED i 82062 15,021,928.38 [ 367,316.19 15,389,244.57 12,178,952.30 3,210,292.27 ‘
|SOUTHERN KERN UNIFIED 82080 6,905,983.49 168,865.11 7.074,848.60 5,871,764.71 1,203,083.89
!SIERRA SANDS UNIFIED 82082 34,174.07 835.62 35,008.69 32,150.95 2,858.75
|TEHACHAPI UNIFIED 82090 8,515,366.60 20821774 | 872358434 |  5944,180.03 2.779,404.31 |
|KERN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 84038 16,468,247.21 402,681.58 | 16,870,928.79 |  9,905,206.32 6,965,722.47 |
|WEST KERN JOINT COMM COLLEGE 84096 758,140.21 18,538.04 776,678.25 448,533.98 328,144.27 |
EDUCATION 85010 6,347,227.28 | 15520240 |  6,502,42968 |  5,641,51566 860,914.02 |
TOTAL  116,201,330.95 284135494 119,042,68586  85,861,464.01 33,151,221.86




414

2026 Kern County Board of Education Reqular Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, January 13, 2026
Tuesday, February 10, 2026
Tuesday, March 10, 2026
Tuesday, April 14, 2026
Tuesday, May 12, 2026
Tuesday, June 9, 2026
Tuesday, July 14, 2026
Tuesday, August 11, 2026
Tuesday, September 8, 2026
Tuesday, October 13, 2026
Tuesday, November 10, 2026
Tuesday, December 8, 2026

6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.

City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre - 1A
City Centre — 1A
City Centre — 1A



